

AYMAN SAMIR

REGIONAL MAINTENANCE MANAGER

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Seeks a challenging, dynamic and fulfilling position in organization that offers diverse job responsibilities to utilize and improve my engineering studies, skills, experience and use my ability to work well & produce with others to perpetuate a healthy working environment and create new ideas for better future and reaches the organization goals

EDUCATION

- Certificate Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineering
- University Faculty of Engineering 6th of October
- Major Mechatronics (Automatic Control).
- The field of mechatronics includes robotics, autonomies, systems interface, industrial automation, industrial process control and electro-mechanical systems.
- Graduation Project Boiler Design and Maintenance
- General Grade Fair
- Project Grade Very Good.

TRAINING AND SEMINARS ATTENDED

- Trainee at Bahgat Group 6th October, Egypt (Summer 1996, 1997 & 1998).
- Trainee at Union Air Group 6th October, Egypt (Summer 1999).
- Trainee in Putzmeister all model of Concrete Pumps GmbH in Aichtal, Germany (2012).
- Trainee and Membership in American Concrete Institute (ACI) in Eastern Province, Saudi Arabia (2019).

ADVANCED COURSES

- Programmable Logic Controller (PLC)
- Distributed Controller system (DCS).
- Troubleshooting and Maintenance.
- Electro Cardio Graph (ECG)
- Operating System (OS)
- Maintenance Mobile H/S (GSM)

REFERENCES

- Available on request.



CONTACT



0562293012



engaimemo@yahoo.com



Riyadh, KSA



24-09-1977



Egyptian



License : Available

SKILLS

- Knowledgeable in technical and engineering work
- Proficiency in both oral and written communication skills
- Problem-solving, research and investigative skill.
- Good team player
- Proficiency in computer applications related to work MS Office package

- Knowledgeable in mechanical equipment, Control systems sensors, controllers, actuators, Automation such as Robotics, production equipment, components, Electro-Pneumatic, Hydraulic Good Knowledge in PLC, VFD, HMI panels, CNC machining
- Knowledge in CIM, DBMS.
- Implementation of quality system QMS
- Hazard identification.

LANGUAGE

- Arabic
- English

HOBBIES

- Reading
- Education

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **REGIONAL MAINTENANCE MANAGER**
MAY 2021 - Till Now at (LADUN INVESTMENT COMPANY)
(Precast -Wood - Aluminum - Duct -EPS Factories)
- **Business Development and Sector Maintenance Manager, AL-Askar Co., Dammam, KSA, (5/2017 –Till APRIL 2021).**
 - Ready Mix &Block &Crusher &Logistics and Real State Department.
 - Preventive maintenance & Corrective maintenance and Troubleshooting.
 - Breakdown analysis.
 - Maintenance spare parts management.
 - Hands on ERP for maintenance, Management reporting, Process flow, Operations.
- **Maintenance Manager, Al-Sharg Co., Al-Riyadh, KSA, (5/2014 – 5/2017).**
 - Installation & Repair and Maintenance of Concrete batching plant (2 nahce turkey ready mix plant).
 - Repair and Maintenance of generators (Cat- Fg Willson).
 - Repair and Maintenance of Concrete pumps (Putzmeister).
 - Installation & Repair and Maintenance chiller (3KT1) and ice plant (2 KT1).
- **Maintenance Manager, Mohamed Ali Swailm (Masco) Co., Al-Riyadh, KSA, (7/2010 – 5/2014).**
 - Installation & Repair and Maintenance of batching plant Concrete ready mix (2 Liebherr- 4 Dry plant local).
 - Repair and Maintenance of generators (Cat-Fg Willson-Cummins).
 - Repair and Maintenance of Concrete pumps (Putzmeister).
 - Installation &Repair and Maintenance chiller (2 KT1) and ice plant (2 KT1).
- **Workshop Manager, Talat Mostafa (Alex. Construction) Co., Madinaty& Rehab, Egypt, (12/2007 -7/2010).**
 - Installation &Repair and Maintenance of batching plant Concrete ready mix (4 Liebherr- 3 Kabag).
 - Repair and Maintenance of generators (Cat-Fg Willson-Cummins).
 - Repair and Maintenance of Concrete pumps (Putzmeister-Schowing).
 - Installation &Repair and Maintenance chiller (Carrier).
 - Working with agency of Liebherr in Egypt to installation electric connection batching plant with Eng. Mohamed Ehsaan fix three plant Liebherr betomix 3m in Burg Al-Arb Alex. Egypt to Titan Co.
- **Technical Manager, BARAKA (VIS) CO., Egypt, (9/2006-12/2007).**
 - Supervision of production line (energy saving lamp –wire - magnetic ballast- on/off key).
- **Maintenance Section Manager Engineer, BANI-SWEF CO., Egypt, (3/2002-9/2006).**
 - Supervision of production line (pneumatic line - Molds –hydraulic –steam line-compressor air-boiler – chiller - Injection machines).
- **Maintenance Engineer, ZAHRATEX CO., Giza, Egypt, (4/2001-3/2002).**
 - Embroidery Machine (CNC machine).
- **Maintenance &Installation Engineer, EFECO CO., Cairo, Egypt, (11/2000-4/2001).**
 - Communication wire& wireless (UPS, Alarm system, Fire system, CCTV, Sound system and Light system).